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Catherine Chonﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF)
<Abdul_Rahman_Mohamad_Salim@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 14 May, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: 'Olivia Lau'; Rosalyn TAN (SPF); Frankie THAY (SPF)

Subject: SDG2002Y - Request Paper Survey

Attachments: 50G2002Y LOD of C Paglar.pdf

Your Ref: SDG2002Y
Our Ref : AEMD/105/009/2017/133B

Dear Cath,
Your preceding mail and our assignment on 7 Dec 2017 have reference.
Attached as requested.

Regards

Abdul Rahman (Mr)

Accident Claims Officer

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID; (65) 6478 4840 | FAX; (65) 6478 4848

HOME TEAM &
, * TRANSFORMATION 2025 ##

. One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

TRSseE, you musl nol Copy, QISINDUbe-Or Lake vy
ndar the Ofical Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Saturday, 12 May 2018 3:30 PM

To: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) <Abdul_Rahman_Mohamad_Salim@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: Request Paper Survey

Dear Mr Abdul Rahman,
Kindly refer to the attachment.

Please assist provide us the LOD for all vehicle for us conduct Paper Survey.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6741-8434 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 54, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)



SPF Accidents Claims Section

SINGAPORE Automotive Engg & Mgmt Div
POLICE FORCE Police Logistics Department

No. 1 Mount Pleasant Road
Block § Old Police Academy

Your Ref: SDG2002Y #02-12 Singapore 298333
Our Ref: |  AEMD/105/009/2017/133B Tel: 64784840

Fax: 64784848
Date : 7 December 2017

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Paya Ubi Industrial Park Via Fax only: 62564315
51 Ubi Avenue 1 #01/02-25

Singapore 408933

|
Dear Sir,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GOVT VEHICLE QX747B AND OTHER VEHICLE SDG2002Y ON
21 SEPTEMBER 2017

(We refer to the above martter.

I3

Please arrange for a Paper Survey Inspection of vehicle no. SDG2(W2Y which has been
repaired at M/s Isafe Garage of 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #05-67, Synergy@KB, Singapore

417800.
3 Estimates were provided by the workshop.
4 Thank you.
Yours failhﬁlil}f,

Accident Claims Officer
for Assistant Director

ce : Messrs C Paglar & Co via fax: 65368706 (FYI, pls)

A FORCE FOR THE NATION




@ CL APPRAISER PTE LTD

474 Edgefield Plains #13-16 Singapore 828714
| Hp: 90688689 Email: clappraiser@yahoo.com
! Reg No: 201000228

VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

To:  Lam Kok Meng Date : 16 October 2017
Cro: Isafe Garage Our ref . ISG/09/1703/TP
25 Kaki Bukit Road 4
#05-67 Synergy@KB, Singapore 417800
: Accident Date  : 21 September 2017 Type of Survey  : Third Party
Inspection Date : 29 September 2017
Repairer Name  : Isafe Garage
25 Kaki Bukit Road 4
' #05-67 Synergy@KB, Sin gapore 417800
PARTICULARS OF VEHICLE
| Registration No : SDG 2002 v Year/ Capacity : 2016/ 1984 cc
| Make/Model  : Audi A7 Colour . Black
| Chassis No : WAUZZZ4G2GNOS1540 Mileage © 20568
Engine No ¢ CYPO06076
. CONDITION OF TYRES
I
; Make Size Thread Balance Rim
| Front Nearside - Pirelli 255/40 R19 5 mm Sport
| Front Offside :  Pirelli 255/40 R19 5 mm Sport
Rear Nearside : Good Year 255/40R19 5 mm Sport
Rear Offside : Good Year 255/40 R19 5 mm Sport

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE VEHICLE

The impact damages sustained on the vehicle at the time of inspection is on the rear portion,

| (Details refer to the photographs attached)
I
| Enclosed number of photographs: 54 copies

'REMARKS

| This inspection was conducted entirely on a "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" basis

‘and we have not given authorization and instruction to the repairer to proceed with the repair
|

i

RECOMMENDATIONS

Ew: have thoroughly inspected each and every item on the estimate against the physical damage found on the
vehicle and we have listed the breakdown of our finding and our recommendation.

iThe repairer has agreed to undertake the jobata Lump Sum of $ 3,400.00 on a contractual basis.

Under normal circumstances, the repair period would be about 7 (Seven) working days.

. Page 1



' (XC L APPRAISER PTE LTD

Vehicle Registration No: SDG 2002 Y

Our Ref No: 1SG/09/1703/TP

il e Repairer's Revised
Qty Deseription Conditions Estimate Aot
SPARE PARTS - LIST ITEMS
1 Rear boot lid Repair i 3,218.60
1 Rear boot logo Necessary $ 105.60 § 105.60 Hg¢ |
1 Rear boot rubber Intact 5 198.00
I Rear boot "A7" emblem Necessary § 8140 § 81.40 Nic v
1 Rear boot "TFSi" emblem Necessary § 8140 § 81.40 recv
2 Rear taillamps Damage § 2,13400 §  2,134.00 Dk
1 Rear bumper Damage § 2,24840 §  224840bLm/
I Rear bumper lower spoiler Damage § 42240 3 422.40 pm
I Rear bumper reinforcement Intact b 825.00
| 2 Rear bumper side retainers Necessary § 83.60 § 83.60 g
| 2 Rear bumper PDC sensors Damage pY 457.60 $ 457.60 bwm
S 9.856.00 § 5,614.40
: Less 5% § 492.80 § 280.72
: Total Cost - List Items § 9,363.20 S 5,333.68
Total cost of parts b 9.363.20 % 5.333.68

Page 2




3 («£ C L APPRAISER PTE LTD

Vehicle Registration No: SDG 2002 Y

Qur Ref No: ISG/09/] 703/TP

e ‘
[ S/No Description Repairer's Revised
Estimate Amount
Total cost of parts ¢/f 5 936320 § 533368
! LABOUR
I Toremove, refit, replaced damaged lamps and check $ 80.00 § 50.00
up rear electrical wiring
TO.2)
2 Toremove and refit inner gamishes, inner trim to § 150.00 § 12600
assist repair,
Gl r
3 Toremove and refit Tear reverse sensor. 8 120,00 § §0:60
4 Toapply undercoating on repaired and replaced panel, $ 100.00 § 30.00../
|
3 To provide labour charges, workmanship to dismantle $ 800.00 § AROO0
above damaged parts, repair including cut and weld :
re-align body structure and damaged consistent to the
accident.
= .rill ﬁf’a" mr]',"
6  Torespray painting include polishing and waxing on $ 750.00 3 566-60-
the changed body parts, repaired portions where
consistent to the accident.
GRAND TOTAL § 1136320 § 671368

ey
I

%

b
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4 é? CL APPRAISER PTE LED

Vehicle Registration No: SDG 2002 ' Our Ref No: 1SG/09/1703/Tp

The repairer has agreed to undertake the repair under a Lump Sum Basis. We have further adjusted the amount

08 Lump Sum Repair Contract of : § 5,400.00
[

By accepting to carry our the Tepairs on a contract lump sum basis, the repairer has the discretion to replace the
damaged parts with used, reconditioned or new parts, or to repair it to a roadworthy condition.
|

Note: The revised estimate was made from a visual inspection. Should there be any discrepancy or unseen damage / item

in this survey, kindly notifed the company within seven (7) from the date hereof. Otherwise, the revised amount shal] be
deem to be vaild,

Diselaimer
The rates and assessment af damages as stated in this report is to be used solely Sor legal proceedings in relation to the

sui.-rueyed vehicle and the accident in witich the Surveyed vehicle was involved in, The rates and assessment of damages

must not be used in any eircumstances for comparison with other vehicle and'or ather accident in other legal
proceedings,

C@L APPRAISER PTE LTD

Cheong K. H
Automotive Appraiser
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Auto
Consultants
Pte Lid Company Registration Mo, 199607 198R

51 UBLAVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Ref: AEMD/105/009/2017/133R Date: 13™ July 2018

Cur Ref: CS1/SPF18011987/Bgbs2

M/s Automotive Engineering & MGT Division
Accident Claim Section

{Singapore Police Force)

1 Mount Pleasant Road

Blk & Old Police Academy
Singapore 298333

{The Motor Claims Department)

Attn: Abdul Rahman
Dear Sir/ Madam,

EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO:
SDG 2002Y INSURED VEHICLE: QX 747B ACCIDENT DATE: 21/09/2017

We thank you for vour instruction on 14/05/2018,
We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-

a) Automobile Inspection Report of SDG 2002Y from M/s CL. Appraiser Pte Ltd.
by Colour damaged vehicle photographs of SDG 2002Y.

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

1. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number :S5DG 2002Y

Make & Maodel T Audi A7

Year of Registration : 2016

Chassis Number : WAUZZZAG2GN081540
Engine Capacity 1984 cc

3

We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about __4 (Four)  working days
to complete.

3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.



ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDG 2002Y

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

&1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 159807198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-0607108-R

Page No.1 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
Qty P Workshop ($)) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BOOT LID TO REPAIR SEE 3,218.60 c
LABOUR
1|REAR BOCT LOGO NECESSARY 105.60 105.60
1|REAR BOOT RUBBER INTACT 198.00 -
1|REAR BOOT “A7" EMBLEM NECESSARY 81.40 £1.40
1|REAR BOOCT "TFSI" EMELEM MECESSARY B1.40 81.40
Z2|REAR TAILLAMPS DAMAGED 2,134.00 213400
1|REAR BUMPER DAMAGED 2,248.40 2.248.40
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER DAMAGED 422.40 422 40
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT INTACT B25.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS NECESSARY 83.60 83.60
2|REAR BUMPER PDC SENSORS DAMAGED 457.60 457.60
LESS 5% DISCOUNT -492 80 -2B0.72
9,383.20 5,333.68
LABOUR
TO REMOVE, REFIT. REFLACED DAMAGED LAMPS AND 80.00 50.00
CHECK UP REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING
TO REMOWVE AND REFIT INNER GARNISHES, INNER TRIM 150.00 80.00
TO ASSIST REPAIR.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR REVERSE SENSOR. 120.00 60.00
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON REPAIRED AND 100.00 30.00
REPLACED PANEL.
TO PROVIDE LABOUR CHARGES, WORKMANSHIF TO 800.00 400.00
DISMANTLE ABOVE DAMAGED PARTS, REPAIR
INCLUDING CUT AND WELD; RE-ALIGN BODY
STRUCTURE AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT. INCLUSIVE OF THE REFPAIR OF REAR BOOT
LID
TO RESPRAY PAINTING INCLUDING POLISHING AND 750.00 400.00
WAXING ON THE CHANGED BODY PARTS, REPAIRED
PORTIONS WHERE CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT
2,000.00 1,020.00
GRAND TOTAL 11,363.20 6,353.68

Report Ref No. CS1/SPF18011987/Bqgbs2
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RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,000.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No, CS1/SPF18011887/Bgbs2

LIM TEOW GUAN

Asst. Automotive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT({RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appralser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repart is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Repor.

Mo liability of responsibi ptials . in contact of forl, is
Beport. In wivels or in part. does sc athis or her own sk,

ny third party acting or replying on this




